

## **SETRAC Pediatric Committee**

Thursday, June 13, 2019 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 1 of 2

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. Brent Kaziny  Topic: Call to Order/Approval of Minutes	Dr. Kaziny welcomed the group and introductions were made. Meeting minutes were approved as written.  Garrett Hall provided nursing CEs. CE provided by Trauma Analytics. Disclosure read.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. Emily Kidd  Topic: EMS 101 Presentation	Dr. Kidd presented and thanked EMS colleagues for attendance. EMS CE for 1 hour will be provided based on the sign-in sheet. Overview of EMS laws reviewed. EMS Statues and rules reviewed.  Offline Medical Director is responsible for ensuring training and CEs are adequate.  Online Medical Director may be the same as offline medical director. May delegate to an online physician. Recommended all transfer patients have a DNR in place. Medic must have proof of DNR on scene.  In Texas, national registry must be maintained for initial certification.  Will continue to provide continuing education units.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Stephen Talbot  Topic: TX ENPC Instructors	Noted the survey to identifying PECC from each facility went out. List of ENPC instructors provided by Justin Malesie, Tx ENA Pediatric Committee Chair. Drill down done. 39 ENPC instructors in our RAC. Goal is to invite to instructors to the Pediatric meeting to establish outreach at other hospitals and EMS. National resources available that lay out what a PECC leader is. Lisa Salazar was tasked to find a list of EMS educators but is no longer able. Fatma Diouf with Baylor is willing to assist with overview of what's happening at Baylor. Currently working on developing a list. Will provide next education course.	Fatma to send presentation to Garrett prior to providing the next CE course
Presenter: Dr. Emily Kidd  Topic: Education Workgroup  • Imaging Dosage	Would like to continue this format of providing education. Requested an EMS representative in this workgroup. Will schedule regular meeting time in the future. Email discussions regarding post op bleeds and NAT are some topics. Next meeting will have hospital CE. Dr. Kaziny noted Fatma is the program manager for the EMS for children state partnership for Texas. Recommended diving into EMS for children and align with Baylor.	Dr. Kaziny recommended diving into EMS for children and align with Baylor.



## **SETRAC Pediatric Committee**

Thursday, June 13, 2019 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 2 of 2

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Amy lademarco Topic: PECC Leaders/ Letter to CEOs	Letters were recently sent out. Noted Darrell started with Trauma program managers for a better result. 5 responses received. Letters sent twice; 1 week apart. Letters did not go to Pediatric hospitals. Requested additional participation.  Next steps: start targeted outreach and education once PECC leader list is compiled. This will go out to EMS agencies. 4/5 do not have PECC leader. HCA Gulf Coast noted having PECC leaders. This will also go out to EMS agencies.	Send letter to EMS agencies
Presenter: Garrett Hall Topic: 2019 Goals	Noted establishing 2 workgroups. The education workgroup goal is being met. The pediatric practice guideline workgroup has not formally met but have established a topic via email of Image Dosage for Pediatric patients.  Literature reviews are in progress. Email with webinar will be sent out for next workgroup meeting prior to the committee meeting on August 8th. ACS has released an imaging guideline specific to pediatrics and each body area. Tammi Culp to join this group. Open to EMS and hospitals.  Will draft a general overview for first guideline in upcoming months. From a regional standpoint, we can recommend EMS adopt the evidence-based guidelines and recommend hospitals contract with agencies that utilizes best practice guidelines.  Dr. Kidd noted the previously discussed pedi and firearm safety collaborative. Dr. Kaziny will begin attending the firearm safety meetings.	Tammi Culp joined Pediatric Practice Guideline workgroup  Dr. Kaziny to begin attending the firearm safety meetings
New Business/Open Discussion	Dr. Kaziny noted 3 main focuses: educational outreach, using SETRAC to leverage the work being done on a state and national level to improve pediatric readiness, and to develop permanent/semi-permanent white paper documents in a timely fashion.  For resource regarding PECCs, the EMSC Innovations and Improvement website has resources. SETRAC may provide training once enough PECCs are identified.  Clarification provided: HFD responds to emergencies inside and outside city limits, however, prefer not responding to intra agency/facility transfers. Causes delay in response. Would rather respond to citizens. HCEC noted new crash test ratings regarding catapulting stretchers.	The committee has no further recommendations
Next Meeting/Adjournment	Date: Thursday, August 8, 2019 11am – 12:30pm at SETRAC There being no other items for discussion, the meeting was adjourned.	